T>” PLANNING COMMISSION 5%

YERINGTON PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 28, 2023 at 4:00 PM — CITY HALL

1. Meeting called to order, roll call reported and Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Public Participation/Comments: Public Comments(s) Shall not be Restricted Based on Content or
View Point — No Action Will Be Taken

3. For Possible Action: Review and Approve the Agenda.

NOTICE RE: NRS 237: When the Planning Commission approves this agenda, it also approves a motion ratifying staff
action taken pursuant to NRS 237.030 et seq. with respect to items on this agenda, and determines that each matter on
this agenda for which a Business Impact Statement has been prepared does impose a direct and significant economic
burden on a business or directly restrict the formation, operation or expansion of a business, and each matter which is
on this agenda for which a Business Impact Statement has not been prepared does not impose a direct and significant
economic impact on a business or directly restrict the formation, operation or expansion of a business. Public Comment
on any item not on this agenda, and pertinent to the Planning Commission, will be received during the Public
Participation/Comment portion of this meeting. This presiding officer will invite public comment pertaining to those
matters on today’s agenda during the planning commission’s consideration of each individual matter, and before action,
if any, is taken. Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes per person, per item, unless additional time is permitted,
by the presiding officer.

4. For Possible Action: Approve the Planning Commission Minutes of April 26, 2023.

5. For Possible Action and recommendation to the Yerington City Council: Dave Snelgrove of CFA,
Inc. on behalf of Brodie Priestly is proposing a developer’s agreement application with APN 001-
643-01 (Grand Estates Phase II).

6. Public Participation/Comments: Public Comments(s) Shall not be Restricted Based on Content or
View Point — No Action Will Be Taken

This is a tentative schedule for the meeting. The board reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in
the most efficient manner and they may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. Items may also be removed from this

agenda or delayed for later discussion.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Members of the public who are disabled and require special assistance or
accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Interim City Clerk at 463-3511 in advance so that arrangements may be

conveniently made.

If you wish to file a Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form,
found online at: http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, or at any USDA office, or call (866) 632-9992 to request the
form. You may also write a letter containing all of the information requested in the form. Send your completed complaint form or
letter to us by mail at U.S. Department of Agriculture, Director, Office of Adjudication, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410, by fax (202) 690-7442 or email at program.intake@usda.gov.

I, Stacey Larsen, do certify that the foregoing agenda was duly posted at Yerington City Hall located at 14 E. Goldfield Ave,
Yerington, NV 89447 and also online at the Nevada State Department of Administration web site at notice.nv.gov and the City of
Yerington website at www. verington.net on the 23" of June 2023. For questions or supporting materials regarding this agenda, please

call Stacey Larsen at (775)463-3511.

a1t

Stacey Larsers; P{anning Commission Secretary

The City of Yerington is an equal opportunity provider

14 E Goldfield Ave. Yerington, Nevada 89447 P: 775-463-3511 F: 775-463-2284






April 26, 2023

The Yerington Planning Commission met in the City Council Chambers at 4:00 pm with the
following members present:

President Steve Douglas

Commissioner Elmer Bull

Commissioner Robert Arigoni

Commissioner Eric Bodenstein

Commissioner Lacey Parrott via telephone
City Manager Robert Switzer

City Clerk Sheema D. Shaw

Building Inspector Joel Brown

Planning Commission Secretary Stacey Larsen
Attorney Chuck Zumpft via telephone

Absent:
Commissioner Travis Crowder

Guests:
Eric Anderson from Bighorn Consulting, Inc.

Pete Deterding

Agenda Approval

Commissioner Arigoni made a motion to approve the agenda for the April 26, 2023 meeting as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Parrott. President Douglas asked for public comments, there were
no Public comments and the motion carried unanimously.

Minutes of March 22, 2023 meeting

Commissioner Bull made a motion to approve the minutes for the March 22, 2023 meeting as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Arigoni. President Douglas asked for public comments, there were

no Public comments and the motion carried unanimously.

Special Use Permit—Eric Anderson with Bighorn Consulting, Inc. on behalf of Pete Deterding is
proposing a special use permit APN 001-231-01:

Eric Anderson from Bighorn Consulting, Inc. addressed the planning commissioners for a special
use permit. He stated that in December 2020 the Planning Commissioners approved an expansion in the
same area, same parcel of land for twenty-five additional mobile home spaces. Since then, Mr. Pete
Deterding owner of Bakerfield Parks, LP, bought the property before construction began.

Mr. Deterding decided that there was a better need for this property, to do more RV stalls instead
of mobile home stalls. Mr. Anderson stated 35 more RV stalls will be located on the property. He stated

they are not requesting a variance, that it’s all per City RV park codes.



They will have full hookups at all 35 stalls. All RV stalls are 85-90 foot in length and will be set
up with electrical pedestals to handle larger buses. Mr. Anderson stated in the southeast corner there will
be a dog park and in the southwest corner will be a new restroom and shower facility.

Mr. Anderson stated that the through lanes will be paved and the RV stalls will have gravel. He
stated that traffic in and out of the park will be one direction. He stated all the lanes are compliant with fire
code. He stated he met with Chief Draper and will be bringing in a new fire line that will service the entire
park. He stated new fire hydrants will be added to bring the park up to fire code.

He stated the park will have some common areas, some landscape areas and picnic benches. Mr.
Anderson stated they will put a new mini sewer lift station next to the retention pond. He stated they can’t

get gravity sewer out to the colony side so they will pump the sewer. He stated it will be a private owned
and maintained pump station, not a city lift station.

President Douglas asked Mr. Anderson how big a main is it going to be. Mr. Anderson said he
still needs to “size it”. He stated it will probably be 3 or 4 in. and will go straight to the north and drop into

another manhole and then go to the second where a pump is already there. He stated there will be two
pumps on the property.

Mr. Anderson stated that he met with Walker River Irrigation District about the drain that is along
the entire eastern property line. WRID requested that they provide them an access road along that drain. T
One does not exist right now and they have a difficult time getting to it from the colony side. President
Douglas asked if there is a fence on the inside or outside of the easement. Mr. Anderson stated there is no

fence, that the drain and easement are on park property so they have to provide them access. He states it’s
a 60-foot easement.

Special Use Permit-Eric Anderson with Bighorn Consulting, Inc. on behalf of Pete Deterding is
proposing a special use permit APN 001-231-01.

Commissioner Arigoni made a motion to approve special use permit APN 001-231-01 submitted
by Pete Deterding as presented, seconded by Commissioner Bull. President Douglas asked for public
comments, there were no public comments and the motion carried unanimously.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.

Steve Douglas
Planning Commissioner President

Stacey Larsen
Planning Commission Secretary



Whenrecorded, mail to:
City Clerk

City of Yerington

14 E. Goldfield Avenue
Yerington, Nevada 89447

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
For Development of Off-Site (Sewer) Improvement
For Grand Estates Phase 2

Yerington, Nevada

Article 1. Parties, definitions, and property description

This Development Agreement (“AGREEMENT”) is by and between:

“Developer” Creative Homes Investment Group, LLC,
A Nevada limited liability corporation
239 Linden Street .
Reno, NV 89502

“City” City of Yerington, a municipal corporation
14 E. Goldfield Avenue
Yerington, Nevada 89447

Key definitions in this Agreement are:

“Project” means the 36-lot single family residential subdivision known as Grand
Estates Phase 2 on a tentative subdivision map (2023-5-25) approved pursuant to Chapter
278 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) by the City Council for the City of Yerington
(“City Council”), APN 001643-01.

“Project Property” means that real property located in the City of Yenngton,
County of Nevada, more particularly described as Exhibit A attachedhereto.



Article 2 Recitals.
A. Brodie Steven Priestly is the Owner of the Project Property.

B. The Grand Estates Tentative Subdivision Map was originally approved in 2005 by the
Yerington City Council. The approval included a total of 64 residential lots in two phases.
Phase 1 was approved through a final map and the roadways, utility lines (excluding off-
site sewer) and drainage improvements were constructed along with separated pedestrian
access. Before final mapping of Phase 2 of the project was approved, the tentative map

expired.

C. Development within Phase 1 of Grand Estates has necessitated that each home provides
a septic and leach field system on each developed lot as the community sewer system
was never completed.

D. On January 9, 2023, the Yerington City Council approved a tentative subdivision map
(2023-5-25) for the Grand Estates Phase 2 subject to Conditions of Approval
(“Conditions™).

E. Part of the improvements proposed and required with the development of Grand Estates
Phase 2 is the completion of the community sewer system, which includes off-site
improvements associated with the sewer lift station and sewer lines connecting to the
Lyon County gravity sewer system near Penrose Drive and Scarsdale Drive

F. Pursuant to NRS 278.02598, the City Council has the authority to negotiate development
agreements to carry out plans for infrastructure to serve a development. In addition, the
City Council has the power and authority to adopt an ordinance approving a development
agreement for off-site improvements pursuant to Section 11-7-1(b), of the Yerington
Municipal Code (“Code™).

G. Acknowledging the foregoing, the parties desire to enter into this Agreement for off-site
utilities to serve the Grand Estates subdivision, and to provide for such other matters as
set.

NOW, THEREFORE, in exchange for mutual considerations, the sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

Article 3. Development Matters.

Section 3.1 Development Standards.

The approved tentative subdivision map for Grand Estates Phase 2 allows for the
development of 36 single family lots with all utility, roadway and pedestrian accesses, as
presented, conditioned and approved by the Yerington City Council (Case No. 2023-5-25 on
January 9, 2023). Construction of the approved development will include the off-site
improvements necessary for the connection of the sewer lines within the Grand Estates
subdivision to an operable community sewer system. Improvements to be made include:

A. Completion of construction of the Grand Estates Sewer Lift Station.

B. Installation of a sewer force main connected to the Lyon County gravity sewer



system near Penrose Drive and Scarsdale Drive free of all encumbrances.
C. Any required easements for the lift station or forcemain.

All facilities will be constructed and proven operational and dedicated to the City of
Yerington after inspection and confirmation of operability of the system.

Section 3.2 Timeframe for Completion of Off-Site Improvements.

A. The time allowance for completing the off-site improvements described in section
3.1 shall be 5 years from the date of approval of the tentative subdivision map for
Grand Estates Phase 2 (January 9, 2028) or prior to the issuance of the first
certificate of occupancy for any lot within Grand Estates Phase 2, whichever is first.

B. Off-site sewer improvements will be offered for dedication to the City of Yerington.

C. A one (1) year warranty period (“Warranty Period”) shall be provided for the new
facilities. The one (1) year warranty period shall begin on the date of the first hook-
up (certificate of occupancy) for the first home within Grand Estates Phase 2 and
acceptance of the off-site sewer infrastructure improvements by the City of
Yerington. All sewer privilege to connect fees shall be paid prior to the recordation
of the final map. Sewer privilege to connect fees shall be capped at the current rate
of $3,800.00 per lot during the four-year tentative map approval period.

D. As-Builts and operations and maintenance manuals (“Closeout Documents”) shall
be provided at the start of the Warranty Period.

E. This agreement shall be terminated at the acceptance of the dedication of the
facilities/sewer improvements described above. Review and consideration for
acceptance of the facilities/sewer improvements shall not be delayed by the City of
Yerington when requested by the developer. The date of termination of this
agreement shall not extend beyond six (6) years from the date of the tentative
subdivision map approval for Grand Estates Phase 2 or at the closure of the Warranty

Period, whichever is first (“Termination Date”).

F. Any easements needing to be assigned to the City of Yerington for the facilities
covered under this development agreement shall be assigned at the time of

dedication.
G. If the date for completion of the required off-site sewer improvements falls on a
weekend day or legal holiday in the State of Nevada, then the date for such

requirement for completion shall be extended to the next business day. The term
“business day” means a day that is not Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday in the State

of Nevada.
Section 3.3 Limitation.

The provisions of NRS 278.0201 apply to this Agreement.



Article 4. General Terms.
Section4.1 Effective Date; approved by ordinance

This Agreement is not effective until it has been approved by ordinance by the City
Council, and has been recorded in the Official Records of Lyon County.

Section 4.2  Expiration and Cancellation

Unless amended or cancelled, in whole or in part, pursuant to NRS 278.0205, this
Agreement shall expire upon the Termination Date set forth in Section 3.2 above. A cancellation
of this Agreement is not effective or binding until approved by ordinance of the City Council
and recorded in accordance with NRS 278.0205.

Section 4.3 Modifications and Amendments

Modifications and amendments to this Agreement are not effective or binding until approved by
ordinance of the City Council and recorded in accordance with NRS 278.0205.

Section 4.4 Breach.

A violation of the Agreement shall be a breach of this Agreement, and the breaching
party shall have 60 days after receipt of notice delivered in accordance with Section 4.7 below
by the nonbreaching party to cure such breach. This notice and cure period do not extend the
final map deadlines set forth in Section 3.2 above.

Section 4.5 Entire Agreement.

With respect to the matters addressed herein (including the recitals), this Agreement
integrates all of the terms and conditions mentioned herein or incidental hereto and
supersedes all negotiations or previous agreements between the parties.

Section 4.6  Assignments, Transfer ofrights.

Developer shall have the right to assign all or any portion of its rights and
delegate any obligations under this Agreement to third parties who acquire fee simple
absolute ownership to any portion of the Project Property.

Section 4.7 Notices, when deemed sufficiently given.

A. Formal notices, demands and communications between the City and Developer must be
in writing and must be sent to the addresses or facsimile numbers stated in Article 1
above and to each successor or assign of Developer to the address given by such party in
writing and if no written notice is given, then to the address stated in the transfer agreement,
and/or to any address or number subsequently communicated to the sending party in
writing.

B. If notice is sent by registered or certified mail to the correct address, postage prepaid, it
will be deemed sufficiently given the earlier of when actually received by the addressee
or three business days after it is received by the U.S. Post Office as indicated on the
receipt.



C. Ifnotice is sent by courier, or overnight delivery service (Federal Express, UPS Overnight,
U.S. Postal Priority Mail), and isproperly addressed, it will be deemed sufficiently given
when delivered as indicated in the records of the courier of service.

D. If notice is sent by facsimile, properly addressed to the addressee specified in Article 1
above and is actually sent to the correct facsimile number, it will be deemed sufficiently
given when receiptis confirmed by either the receiving or sending facsimile machine,
provided that that confirmation is in writing and sufficiently identifies the document,
and indicates the time and date that the document was received by the receiving

facsimile machine.

Section 4.8 Further Documents
Each party agrees to honor any reasonable requests by the other party to complete, execute,
and deliver any document necessary to accomplish the purposes hereof.

Section 4.9 Reserved.
Section 4.10 Time of Essence

Time is of the essence in the performance of this agreement.

Section 4.11 Governing Law

The laws of the State of Nevada, without regard to conflicts of law principles, shall
Govern the interpretation and enforcement of this Agreement.

Section 4.12 Severability of invalid or unenforceable provisions.

Ifany provision contained in Agreement is held to be unenforceable by a court of law
or equity, this Agreement shall be construed as ifsuch provision did not exist, and the non-
enforceability of such provision shall not be held to render any other provision or provisions

of this Agreement unenforceable.

Section 4.13 Binding effect; successors and assigns; assignments/delegation

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors,
administrators, and permitted successors and assigns of the parties hereto. To the extent that
any assignment of any right under this Agreement changes the duty of either party, increases
the burden or risk involved, impairs the chances of obtaining the performance of this
Agreement, attempts to operate as novation, or include a waiver or abrogation of any defense
to payment by the City of Yerington, such offending portion of the assignment shall be void,

and shall be a breach of this Agreement.

Section 4.14 No third-party beneficiaries intended.

Unless otherwise specifically identified in this Agreement, there are no third-party
beneficiaries intended by this Agreement an no third parties have any standing to enforce
any of the provisions of this Agreements



Section 4.15 Representation and warranties by persons who sign this Agreement.

Each person who signs this Agreement represents and warrants to each other person
who signs this Agreement that he or she is an authorized agent of and has actual authority to
execute this Agreement on behalf of the party for whom he or she is signing, and that all
required approvals and actions have been taken to authorize the execution of this Agreement
with the intent and effect of binding the party to this Agreement.

‘[Signature Page Follows]



EXECUTED on the dates indicated:
CITY OF YERINGTON,

a municipal corporation

Dated ,2023

Its:

Attest:

City Clerk

Developer: CREATIVE HOMES INVESTMENT
GROUP, LLC
a Nevada limited liability corporation

Dated , 2023 By:
Print Name:

Its: Manager

STATE OF NEVADA

COUNTY OF

This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 20 by
Manager of Creative Homes Investment Group,

LLC, a Nevada limited liability corporation

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

[SEE FOLLOWING PAGE]



EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
GRAND ESTATE PHASE I

All that certain real property situate in the County of Lyon, State of Nevada, described as foliows:

Lot A as shown on the Map of Grand Estates Phase 1, recorded in the Official Records of Lyon County, Nevada
on January 11, 2007, as Document No. 398664.

The above description appeared previously in that certain Grant, Bargain, Sale Deed recorded November 4, 2021,
as Document No.647574 in the Official Records of Lyon County, Nevada.

Eric V. Snyder, PLS 11194
CFA Inc.

1150 Corporate Blvd.
Reno, NV 89502



NEVADA DIVISION OF STATE OF NEVADA
Department of Conservation & Natural Resources
ENVI Ro NM E NTAL Steve Sisolak, Governor
PROTECTION James R. Lawrence, Acting Director
Greg Lovato, Administrdtor
October 14, 2022
Jay Flakus
Public Works Director — City of Yerington
14 E. Goldfield Avenue
Yerington, NV 89447

Re: Tentative Map — Grand Estates Phase 2
36 lots in the City of Yerington

Dear Mr. Fiakus:

The Nevada Division of Environmental Protection has reviewed the above referenced subdivision and
recommends denial of said subdivision with respect to water poliution and sewage disposal.

The submittal was found to be incomplete, and the following items need to be addressed to facilitate
further review:

e [tems 5d through 5g on the checklist were not addressed.
o {tem 7 on the checklist was not addressed.
e Item 9 on the checklist was not addressed.

Please ensure that the corrections are made, and the resubmitted plans are stamped and wet-signed in
non-black ink on each page.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (775) 687-9439 or

amholt@ndep.nv.gov.

Sincerely: {

April Holt, PE
Technical Services, Compliance, and Enforcement
Bureau of Water Polilution Control

Enclosure: Requirements for the Review of a Tentative Subdivision Map in Rural Counties (Checklist)

ccC: Dave Snelgrove — CFA, Inc. 1150 Corporate Blvd., Reno, NV 89502

Control No. 14890

City of Yerington NV

LR TEETTE

oct 182022

o

901 S. Stewart Street, Suite 4001 » Carson City, Nevada 89701 » p: 775.687.4670 ¢ f: 775.687.5856 ¢ ndep.nv.gov

Printed on recycled paper




City of Yarlngtnn - 190 7-

Developers Agreement Application
CITY OF YERINGTON
14 E. Goldfield Ave
YERINGTON, NV 89447
CFA, Inc, Kathleen Knight, PE (775) 463-3511 i i
o Snelgrove, AICE v Brodie Steven Priestly

Engineer/Surveyor: & Dave Snelgrove, AICP Ovmer:

Address: 1150 Corporate Blvd Address: 1547 US Hwy 395N -

City/State/Zip; N0, NV 89502 City/State/Zip: Minden, NV 89423
775-856-7074 - Kathleen

Telephone: _ 775-856-7073 - Dave Telephone:

LEGAL DISCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
Grand Estates 001-643-01

Tentative Map Name: Phase |l
To be determined

Assessor’s Parcel Number:

Tentative Map Approval Date;
REQUIRED ITEMS FOR APPLICATION

1. Property Tax: Showing taxes are paid current on subject property.
2. List of names and addresses of property owners of land immediately adjoining the area proposed

to be platted. (City staff will procure list.)
3. Application Fee: The fee shall be $3,500 and payable at the time of filing the application N‘on—‘
refundable. Applicant shall be responsible for all other fees assessed by state or local agencies in

conjunction with this map.
NOTE: Ifapplicant is not the owner, the owner’s acknowledgement that they are in agreement with the

Developers Agreement filing is required.

OWNER'’S CERTIFICATE
, Owner in fee of the described property, state that

I?{'\QA S QY‘L(t—,f‘-/ﬂ:«
Seme n&“ has been made with my full knowledge and consent and the facts

this Developers Ag
stated above arg

Wner\‘;\.)
State ofm )
County of S MO ASS D)
to before ety ‘f!‘n&-:,% day of A A= 5T
LISA A. B'lJRRlERL

PW-36 Developers Agreement Application ~City of Yerington Rev07/22
The City of Yerington is an equal opportunity provider :
Al \‘ Motary Public
54§ State of Nevada
N Y, Appt. No. 22-2881-05
it My Appt. Expires February 4, 2026




LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF PROPERTY OWNERS OF LAND
IMMEDIATELY ADJOINING THE AREA PROPOSED TO BE PLATTED. Use current

Assessor’s parcel maps and

curvent ownership pages. The names and addresses can be

highlighted on the Assessor’s parcel maps and ownership sheets and does not require you’re

transferring

the information to this paper.

[ParcsiNumper liegalovenar [hysicalAddiess  [MaWing Address | Malling City/State [Malling 21p- 2ade |
loo1-641-02 MANHOME PROJECT MANAGEMENT LLC 100 CHATEAU WAY _ |2018 FAIRWOOD DR |RENG, NV 89502 |
001-641-03 MANNOME PROJECT MANAGMENT LLC 102 CHATEAU WAY _ |B21 W BRIOGE ST YERINGTON, MY 89447 |
001-691-04 CHICAS RENTALS LLC 104 CHATEAUWAY _|P O BOX 1268 SPARKS,NV | 8432 |
001-641-05 HOYT & MEYERS PARTNERSHIP 106 CHATEAU WAY |24 WILSHIRE DR RENO, NV | 9508 |
{001-641-06 HOYT & MEYERS PARTNERSHIP 108 CHATEAU WAY |24 WILSHIRE DR RENO, NV 89506 |
[001-641-07 HOYT & MEYERS PARTMERSHIP 110 CHATEAU WAY |24 WILSHIRE DR RENO, NV 89506 |
[oo1-631-08 CHICAS RENTALS LLC 112 CHATEAU WAY _|P O BOX 1268 SPARKS, NV 8343 |
|o01-641-09 CHICAS RENTALS £LC 114 CHATEAL WAY [P O BOX 1268 SPARKS, NV goazz |
1001-541-10 MANHOME PROJECT MANAGEMENT LLC 116 CHATEAU WAY |21 W BRIDGE ST YERINGTON, NV 8947 |
D01-541-11 MANHOME PROJECT MANAGEMENT LLC 200 CHATEAU WAY _ [821 W BRIDGE ST YERINGTON, NY 8447 |
001-641-12 | MANHOME PROJECT MANAGEMENT LLC 202 CHATEAU WAY _ |821 W BRIDGE ST YERINGTON, NV 29447 |
001-841-13 CHICAS RENTALS LLC 204 CHATEAY WAY _|P Q BOX 1268 SPARKS, NV 9432 |
[001-541-14 CHICAS RENTALS LLC 206 CHATEAU WAY _ |P O BOX 1368 SPARKS, MY 89932 |
|001-641-15 CHICAS RENTALS LL.C 208 CHATEAUWAY [P O BOX 1268 SPARKS, NV 89432
[001-641-15 BOOKER, SAYANNAH / CLARK, BLUAH 210 CHATEAU WAY  |210 CHATEAU WAY | YERINGTON, NV 89417
{001-641-17 PRIESTLEY, BRODIE STEVEN 315 CHATEAU WAY [1547USHWY395 M |Gardrerville, MY 89423
{001-641-18 MANHOME PROIECT MANAGEMENT (1C 313 CHATEAU WAY |BZIWBRIDGEST _ |YERINGTON, MV | 89447
001-541-15 MANHOME PROJECT MANAGEMENT LLC 311 CHATEAU WAY 821 W BRIDGE ST YERINGTON, NV 83417
001-641-20 CREATIVE HOMES INVESTMENTS GROUP [LC_|309 CHATEAU WAY |4690 LONGLEY N #13 |RENO, NV 89500
001-641-21 CREATIVE HOWIES INVESTIENTS GROUP LC_ |307 CHATEAUWAY _ |2690 LONGLEY LN #13_|RENG, NV | sss02
001.541-22 CREATIVE HOMES INVESTMENTS GROUP LiC_|305 CHATZAU WAY  |4650 LONGLEY LN K 13 _|RENO, NV | sesm
001-631-23 CHICAS RENTALS LLC 303 CHATEAUWAY [P O BOX 1262 SPARXS, NV | ssas2
001-641-24 REID, DANIEL & IANET MAE 301 CHATEAUWAY _|P O BOX 61713 RENO, NV 85505
001-642-01 ROE, ICYLEE M/ RIFE, DAVID S 411TERRACELN |11 TERRACE LN VERIGNTON, NV _ | 83447
001-642-02 CREATIVE HOMES IMVESTMENTS GROUP LiC |49 TERRACELN  |4G90 LONGLEY INB13 |REND, NV [ sem
001-642-03 CREATIVE HOMES INVESTMENTS GROUP LLC (407 TERRACE LN 4690 LONGLEY LM #13_|RENG, NV 89502
[oo1-842.04 CARPENTER, KORIN 405 TERRACE LN 305 TERRACELN [vErmGTON, NY 89447 |
1001-642-05 REID, JOHRN H & TAMMIE | 403 TERRACELN 1403 TERMACE LN YERINGTON, NV a7 |
loo1-612-06 HARRINGTON, MICHAZLLEE & LORI ANN 401 TERRACELN |41 TERRACELN YERINGTON, NV 8447 |
CITY OF YERINGTON
BUILDING DEPARTMENT

14 EAST GOLDFIELD AVENUE
YERINGTON, NV 89447
(775) 463-3511



LYON COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE

PROPERTY TAX: Signature required from the County Clerk’s Office showing property taxes

are currently paid on.subject property.
8 Sif_\? Loy St \U 1rCa. , hereby certify that all required property
taxes are currentl,y;aid on Assessor’s Parcel Number(s):

IS 001-643-01

>

>

>

| >
»

Dated this a (D+h day of AA l,lcif ¥ Sf .20 9 Q,

LYON COUNTY




Whenrecorded, mailto:
City Clerk

City of Yerington

14 E. Goldfield Avenue
Yerington, Nevada 89447

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
For Development of Off-Site (Sewer) Improvement

For Grand Estates Phase 2

Yerington, Nevada

Axticle 1. Parties, definitions, and property description

This Development Agreement (“AGREEMENT”) is by and between:

“Developer” Creative Homes Investment Group, LLC,
A Nevada limited liability corporation
239 Linden Street
Reno, NV 89502

“City” City of Yerington, a municipal corporation
14 E. Goldfield Avenue
Yerington, Nevada 89447

Key definitions in this Agreement are:

“Project” means the 36-lot single family residential subdivision known as Grand
Estates Phase 2 on a tentative subdivision map (enter city case number) approved putsuant
to Chapter 278 of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) by the City Council for the City of
Yerington (“City Council™), APN 001643-01.

“Project Property” means that real property located in the City of Yerington,
County of Nevada, more particularly described as Exhibit A attachedhereto.



Article 2 Recitals.
A. Brodie Steven Priestly is the Owner of the Project Property.

B. The Grand Estates Tentative Subdivision Map was originally approved in 2005 by the
Yerington City Council. The approval included a total of 64 residential lots in two phases-
Phase | was approved through a final map and the roadways, utility lines (excluding off-
site sewer) and drainage improvements were constructed along with separated peficstnan
access. Before final mapping of Phase 2 of the project was approved, the tentative map

expired.

. Development within Phase 1 of Grand Estates has necessitated that eaqh home provides
a septic and leach field system on each developed lot as the community sewer system

was never completed.

D. On » 2022, the Yerington City Council approved a tentative subdivision map
(enter city case number) for the Grand Estates Phase 2 subject to Conditions of Approval

(“Conditions™).

Part of the improvements proposed and required with the development of Grand Estates

Phase 2 is the completion of the community sewer system, which includcfs off-site
improvements associated with the sewer lift station and sewer lines connecting fo the

Lyon County gravity sewer system near Penrose Drive and Scarsdale Drive

F. Pursyant to NRS 278.02598, the City Council has the authority to negotiate development
agreements to carry out plans for infrastructure to serve a development. Inaddition, the
City Council has the power and authority to adopt an ordinance approving a deve!o?ment
agreement for off-site improvements pursuant to Section 11-7-1(b), of the Yerington

Municipal Code (“Code™).

. Acknowledging the foregoing, the parties desire to enter into this Agreement for off-site
utilities to serve the Grand Estates subdivision. and to provide for such other matters as

set.
NOW, THEREFORE, in exchange for mutual considerations, the sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

Article3.  Development Matters.

Section 3.1 Development Standards.

The approved tentative subdivision map for Grand Estates Phase 2 allows for the
development of 36 single family lots with all utility, roadway and pedestrian accesses, as

presented, conditioned and approved by the Yerington City Council per (enter city case
number on , 2022). Construction of the approved development will include the

off-site improvements necessary for the connection of the sewer lines within the Grand
Estates subdivision to an operable community sewer system. Improvements to be made

include:
A. Completion of construction of the Grand Estates Sewer Lift Station.



B. Installation of a sewer force main connected to the Lyon County gravity sewer
system near Penrose Drive and Scarsdale Drive.

C. Any required easements for the lift station or force main. [MAY NEED TO ADD
RECORDATION DOC #S AND DATES FOR EASEMENTS IF THIS
DOCUMENT BECOMES TRIGGER FOR ASSIGNMENT OF EASEMENTS]

All facilities will be constructed and proven operational and dedicated to the City of
Yerington after inspection and confirmation of operability of the system.

Section 3.2 Timeframe for Completion of Off-Site Improvements.

A. The time allowance for completing the off-site improvements described in section
3.1 shall be S5 years from the date of approval of the tentative subdivision map for
Grand Estates Phase 2 ( . 2027) or prior to the issuance of the first
certificate of occupancy for any lot within Grand Estates Phase 2, whichever is first.

B. Off-site sewer improvements will be offered for dedication to the City of Yerington.

C. A one (1) year warranty period (“Warranty Period™) shall be provided for the new
facilities. The one (1) year warranty period shall begin on the date of the first hook-
up (certificate of occupancy) for the first home within Grand Estates Phase 2.

D. As-Builts and operations and maintenance manuals (“Closeout Documents™) shall
be provided the within 2 months after the start of the Warranty Period.

E. This agreement shall be terminated at the acceptance of the dedication of the
facilities/sewer improvements described above. Review and consideration for
acceptance of the facilities/sewer improvements shall not delayed by the City of
Yerington when requested by the developer. The date of termination shall of this
agreement shall not extend beyond six (6) years from the date of the tentative

subdivision map approval for Grand Estates P!,ase 2 or at the closure of the Warranty
Period, whichever is first (“Termination Date”).

F. Any easements needing to be assigned to the City of Yerington for the facilities
covered under this development agreement shall be assigned at or before the close
of the Warranty Period. [WE COULD MAKE THIS DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT THE TRIGGER FOR ASSIGNMENT — NEED TO DISCUSS
WITH CITY OF YERINGTON ON WHICH WAY TO GO WITH THIS]

G. If the date for completion of the required off-site sewer improvements falls on a
weekend day or legal holiday in the State of Nevada, then the date for such
requirement for completion shall be extended to the next business day. The term

“business day’ means a day that is not Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday in the State
of Nevada.

Section 3.3 Limitation.

The provisions of NRS 278.0201 apply to this Agreement.

Article 4. General Terms.



Section 4.1  Effective Date; approved by erdinance

This Agreement is not effective until it has been approved by ordinance by the City
Council, and has been recorded in the Official Records of Lyon County.

Section 4.2  Expiration and Cancellation

Unless amended or cancelled, in whole or in part, pursuant to NRS 278.0205, this ‘
Agreement shall expire upon the Termination Date set forth in Section 3.2 above. A cancellation
of this Agreement is not effective or binding until approved by ordinance of the City Council

and recorded in accordance with NRS 278.0205.
Section 4.3 Modifications and Amendments

Modifications and amendments to this Agreement are not effective or binding until approved by
ordinance of the City Council and recorded in accordance with NRS 278.0205.

Section 4.4 Breach.

A violation of the Agreement shall be a breach of this Agreement, and thg breaching
party shall have 60 days after receipt of notice delivered in accordance with Section 4.7 below
by the nonbreaching party to cure such breach. This notice and cure period do not extend the

final map deadlines set forth in Section 3.2 above.

Section 4.5 Entire Agreement.

With respect to the matters addressed herein (including the retfita}s), this Agreement
integrates all of the terms and conditions mentioned herein or incidental hereto and

supersedes all negotiations or previous agreements between the parties.

Section 4.6  Assignments, Transfer ofrights.

Developer shall have the right to assign all or any portion of its rgghts anfl
delegate any obligations under this Agreement to third parties who acquire fee simple

absolute ownership to any portion of the Project Property.
Section 4.7 Notices, when deemed sufficiently given.

A. Formal notices, demands and communications between the City and Developer must be
in writing and must be sent to the addresses or facsimile numbers stated in Article .1
above and to each successor or assign of Developer to the address given by such party in
writing and if no written notice is given, then to the address stated in the transfer agreement,

and/or to any address or number subsequently communicated to the sending party in
writing.
If notice is sent by registered or certified mail to the correct address, postage prepaid, it

. will be deemed sufficiently given the earlier of when actually received by the addressee
or three business days after it is received by the U.S. Post Office as indicated on the

receipt.
Ifnotice is sent by courier, or overnight delivery service (Federal Express, UPS Ovemight,



U.S. Postal Priority Mail), and is properly addressed, it will be deemed sufficiently given
when delivered as indicated in the records of the courier of service.

D. If notice is sent by facsimile, properly addressed to the addressee specified in Asticle 1
above and is actually sent to the correct facsimile number, it will be deemed sufficiently
given when receiptis confirmed by either the receiving or sending facsimile machine,
provided that that confirmation is in writing and sufficiently identifies the document,
and indicates the time and date that the document was received by the receiving
facsimile machine.

Section 4.8 Further Documents

Each party agrees to honor any reasonable requests by the other party to complete, execute,
and deliver any document necessary to accomplish the purposes hereof.

Section 4.9 Reserved.
Section 4.10 Time of Essence
Time is of the essence in the performance of this agreement.

Section 4.11 Governing Law

The laws of the State of Nevada, without regard to conflicts of law principles, shall
Govermn the interpretation and enforcement of this Agreement.

Section 4.12 Severability of invalid or unenforceable provisions.

Ifany provision contained in Agreement is held to be unenforceable by a court of law
or equity, this Agreement shall be construed as ifsuch provision did not exist, and the non-
enforceability of such provision shall not be held to render any other provision or provisions
of this Agreement unenforceable.

Section 4.13 Binding effect; successors and assigns; assignments/delegation

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors,
administrators, and permitted successors and assigns of the parties hereto. To the extent that
any assignment of any right under this Agreement changes the duty of either party, increases
the burden or risk involved, impairs the chances of obtaining the performance of this
Agreement, attempts to operate as novation, or include a waiver or abrogation of any defense
to payment by the City of Yerington, such offending portion of the assignment shall be void,

and shall be a breach of this Agreement.

Section 4.14 No third-party beneficiaries intended.

Unless otherwise specifically identified in this Agreement, there are no third-party
beneficiaries intended by this Agreement an no third parties have any standing to enforce
any of the provisions of this Agreements

Section 4.15 Representation and warranties by persons who sign this Agreement.

Each person who signs this Agreement represents and wartrants to each other person



who signs this Agreement that he or she is an authorized agent of and has actual authority to

execute this Agreement on behalf of the party for whom he or she is signing, and that all
required approvals and actions have been taken to authorize the execution of this Agreement

with the intent and effect of binding the party to this Agreement.

‘[Signature Page Follows]



EXECUTED on. the dates indicated:

Dated , 2022
By:
Its:
Attest:
City Clerk
Developer: CREATIVE HOMES INVESTMENT
GROUP, LLC
a Nevada limited liability corporation
Dated » 2022 By:
Print Name:
Its: Manager
STATE OF NEVADA
COUNTY OF
This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 20 by

612312 03/16/2020 Page 6 of 9

CITY OF YERINGTON, a
municipal corporation

My Commission Expires:

Manager of Creative Homes Investment Group,
LLC, a Nevada limited liability corporation

Notary Public



1.2 ”7‘ ,I_!__I_I!_' '

Clty of ' Yerington
TENTATIVE MAP APPLICATION
CITY OF YERINGTON
14 E. Goldfield Ave
YERINGTON, NV 89447
(775) 463-3511

- A I-

CFA, Inc. Kathleen Knight, PE & H P
Engineer/SurveyorPa Snelrove AICh . Brodie Steven Priestly

1150 Corporate Bivd. Address:
City/State/Zip: _Minden, NV 83423

1547 US Hwy 395N

Address:

City/State/Zip:_Reno, NV 89502

775-856-7074 - Kathleen
775-856-7073 - Dave Telephone:

Telephone:

LEGAL DISCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

001-643-01

Assessor’s Parcel Number:
RR-20
REQUIRED ITEMS FOR APPLICATION

Existing Zoning District:

1. Fifteen (16) copies of the Tentative Map,
a. Fifteen sets to be a twenty-four inches by thirty-two inches (24” x 327)

b. One set to be eleven inches by seventeen inches (11" x 17”)
2. Property Tax: Showing taxes are paid current on subject property.
List of names and addresses of property owners of land immediately adjoining the area

proposed to be platted. (City staff will procure list.) _
4. Application Fee: The fee shall be $1,000.00 plus $20.00 per parcel/lot payable at the time
of filing the application. Non-refundable. Applicant shzll be responsible for all other

fees assessed by state or local agencies in conjunction with this map.

|78

NOTE: If applicant is not the owner the owner’s acknowledgement that they are in agreement
with the tentative map filing is required.

PW-56 Tenlative Map Application Rev, 7/22 The City of Yerington is an Equal Opportunity Provider



OWNER'’S CERTIFICATE

Iﬂroaf e S ?n c‘:-:r/' <—-f _, Owner in fee of the described property, state that
tlns“l”ﬁtauve rmap/applicatien-has heen mide with my full knowledge and consent and the facts

State of ﬂﬂ..é A )

County of (_’Do;} Las )

@
EYYPY
Subscribed and swom to before me this l"l _day of ﬁ«_ NG WS st , 200—

C_;j;u@»

Notary Public S Seal:

CHRIS MARTIN
NOTARY PUBLIC
BTATE OF NEVADA
My Commission Explrag: 010324
Corifioats No: 22.6042-12

PW-56 Tentative Map Application Rev, 7/22 The City of Yerington is an Equal Opportunity Provider



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF PROPERTY OWNERS OF LAND
IMMEDIATELY ADJOINING THE AREA PROPOSED TO BE PLATTED. Use current

Assessor’s parcel maps and

transferring the information to this paper.

\ current ownership pages. The names and addresses can be
highlighted on the Assessor’s parcel maps and ownership sheets and does not require you’re

Paccal Number |Legal Ownet Physksl Address  |Malling Address Matliog City/State | Marfing 2ip Code |
001-641-02 MANHOME PROJECT MANAGEMENT LLC 100 CHATEAU WAY {2018 FAIRWOOD DR __ |RENO. NV 89502
001-641-03 MANHOME PROJECT MANAGMENT LLC 102 CHATEAU WAY _ |821 W BRIDGE ST YERINGTON, NV 83447
{001-641-04 'CHICAS RENTALS LLC 104 CHATEAU WAY [P O BOX 1268 SPARKS, NV 89432
|001-641-05 HOYT & MEYERS PARTNERSHIP 106 CHATEAU WAY _ |24 WILSHIRE DR RENO, NV 89506
[001-641-06 [HOYT & MEYERS PARTNERSHIP 108 CHATEAU WAY |24 WILSHIREDR _ |RENO, NV 89506
[001-821-07 HOYT & MEYERS PARTNERSHIP 110 CHATEAU WAY |24 WILSHIRE DR _ |reno, nv 89506
l001-641-08 CHICAS RENTALS (LC 112 CHATEAUWAY [P O BOX 1268 |spaRKs, NV 89432 |
Jo01-641-09 CHICAS RENTALS L.C 114 CHATEAU WAY [P O BOX 1268 SPARKS, NV g3z |
J001-641-10 MANHOME PROJECT MANAGEMENT LLC 116 CHATEAU WAY  |821 W BRIDGE ST YERINGTON, NV 89447
|o01-543-12 |MANHOME PROJECT MANAGEMENT LLC 200 CHATEAU WAY _|821 W BRIDGE ST YERINGTON, NV 89447
001-641-12 MANHOME PROIECT MANAGEMENT LLC 202 CHATEAU WAY _|821 W BRIDGE ST YERINGTON, NV 89447
001-641-13 CHICAS RENTALS LLC _|204caTEAU WAY [P O BOX 1268 SPARKS, NV 89432
001-641-14 [CHICAS RENTALS LLC 206 CHATEAU WAY |P O BOX 1258 SPARKS, NV B9432
001-641-15 CHICAS RENTALS LLC 208 CHATEAU WAY [P O BOX 1268 SPARKS, NV 83432
[001-641-26 BOOKER, SAVANNAH / CLARK, ELJAH 210 CHATEAU WAY 210 CHATEAU WAY _|YERINGTON, NV 83447
|001-641-17 PRIESTLEY, BRODIE STEVEN 315 CHATEAU WAY _ [1547 USHWY 395N [Gardnerville, NV 89423
|o01-641-13 MANHOME PROJECT MANAGEMENT LLC 313 CHATEAU WAY  |821 W BRIDGE ST YERINGTON, NV 83447
001-641-15 MANHOME PROJECT MANAGEMENT LLC 311 CHATEAUWAY  [821 W BRIDGE ST YERINGTON, NV 83447
001-541-20 CREATIVE HOMES INVESTMENTS GROUP LLC  |309 CHATEAU WAY  |4690 LONGLEY LN #13 |RENO, NV 89502
001-641-21 CREATIVE HOMES INVESTMENTS GROUP LLC  |307 CHATEAU WAY 4650 LONGLEY LN #13 |RENO, NV 89502
001-641-22 CREATIVE HOMES INVESTMENTS GROUP LLC _|305 CHATEAU WAY _ |4690 LONGLEY LN £13 |RENO, NV 89502
001-641-23 CHICAS RENTALS LLC 303 CHATEAU WAY  |P O BOX 1268 SPARKS, NV BM32 |
001-541-24 REID, DANIEL & JANET MAE 301 CHATEAU WAY [P O BOX 61713 RENO, NV 89506 |
001-642-01 ROE. KYLEE M/ RIFE, DAVID 5 411 TERRACE LN 411 TERRACE LN YERIGNTON, NV 53457 |
001-642-02 CREATIVE HOMES INVESTMENTS GROUP LLC _ |403 TERRACE LN 4530 LONGLEY LN #13 _[RENO, NV 89502
001-642-03 CREATIVE HOMES INVESTMENTS GROUP LLC  |407 TERRACE LN 4690 LONGLEY LN #13_[RENO, NV 89502
001-642-04 CARPENTER, KORIN 405 TERRACE LN 405 TERRACE LN YERINGTON, NV gs447
001-642-05 REID, JOHN H & TAMMIE J 403 TERRACE LN 403 TERRACE LN YERINGTON, NV §9447
001-692-06 HARRINGTON, MICHAEL LEE & LORI ANN 401 TERRACE LN 401 TERRACE LN YERINGTON, NV 83447
CITY OF YERINGTON
BUILDING DEPARTMENT
14 EAST GOLDFIELD AVENUE
YERINGTON, NV 89447
(775) 463-3511



Grand Estates Phase 2
Project Summary and Feasibility Review

Project Summary

The subject property proposed for development represents the completion of a previously
approved, partially lotted, and constructed subdivision (Grand Estates). The proposed project
site encompasses Phase I} of that previously approved tentative map. Unfortunately, after final
mapping of the Phase 1 area of Grand View Estates in the Mid-2000’s, the tentative map
expired, and the Phase 2 area of the Grand Estates project was never completed. This
application represents a new submittal for the phase 2 area of the project to complete the
lotting and development of the subdivision. New conditions of approval that meet current City
of Yerington code are expected as part of this project review and approval.

The proposed development, Grand Estates Phase2 is proposed to contain 36 total lots following
the same lotting pattern and general lot sizes that had been previously approved. There are 28
existing subdivided single family residential lots within the Grand Estates project area that were
final mapped under Phase 1 of the project. Only a small percentage of the existing lots have
been developed, to date. There are only 9 different owners of these 28 lots. Many of the lots
appear to be in investment holdings and it is anticipated that the additional improvements
within the subdivision area will help facilitate development of the remaining vacant lots. This
will help to increase the available housing stock in the area. A copy of the Grand Estates
Tentative Site Plan is provided below showing the location of the proposed 36 lots relative to
the existing Phase 1 lots in Grand Estates.

wCuUTeTL AL
AmmanBity




Project benefits
Sanitary Sewer Improvements - The project will make necessary improvements to the existing

sewer lift station and sewer lines to connect the site to a sanjtary sewer system, as was
originally envisioned with the approval of the Grand Estates subdivision. The sewer system
improvements will benefit not only the currently proposed 36 lot Grand Estates Phase 2

project, but the existing lots in the Phase 1 area.

Park Impravements - In addition to an expanded pedestrian access system within the Grand
Estates subdivision with this re-approval of the Phase 2 portion of the project, the recreationa!
area had been proposed as part of the project will be completed. This facility was and will be
located on APN 011-641-17, a 1.82-acre parcel that is identified to be a park/detention basin
parcel. The park improvements are designed to be at the bottom of the detention area and will
need to include improvements that will have minimal to no damage if covered with water for
short periods. Conceptual level improvement can be seen on the project mapping of this area in
the northwestern corner of the Grand Estates Phase | parcels. A snapshot of the park/detention

parcel with conceptual improvements identified is provided below.

PRIESTL Y, BRODIE e
STEVENS
APN: DO1-641-17 {7
ty !
H { .’
o
i
f |
H \ !




Vehicular and Pedestrian Improvements - The project will help to complete the vehicular and
pedestrian access that was originally approved with the Grand Estates Tentative Map. Below if
a street section showing pedestrian access on one side of the two new streets within the
subdivision. It should be noted that the street and pad grading for this second phase of the
subdivision was done with the original earthwork and construction of Phase | of the Grand

Estates subdivision but the physical improvement were not completed and the second phase of
the project expired.

R/W
l

10" PUEME 10° PUEALE

e R ruce uuuscun: oa
5° AB. OVER COM— CITY OF YERINGTON LANOSCAPE
PACT‘ES SUBGRADE ORDINANCE AND GRAMD ESTATES
PHASE 1 LANDSCAPE PLANS




Feasibility Review

Following are question provided in the City of Yerington Code addressing site considerations

through a feasibility report. Responses to each question presented in code section 11-3-1 are
provided with a response to each.

1. Location: Location of the proposed development by reference to commonly known
landmarks or road and the approximate distance of the development therefrom and
general topography of site;

RESPONSE: The proposed development is located interior to the Grand Estates Subdivision
Phase 1 which was approved in 2006. It is on the Northwest corner of Luzier Lane and US-95.
A vicinity map showing the proposed project location is provided below.

3
WILLIAMS LN. 5
1 2
E. LEMOS LN, VELER LN
SLVERADO RD.|
- |~ PENROSE ESTATES
, PROJECT Sl
: = A B Y
E R25€ MDB&M
SECTION 339
m Ti4N R25E & SECTION 24
z @) L MDB&M
' LUZER LN,
SECTION 4 SECTION 3
TI3N R25E N R25E
MDB&M ALT. TN Res
LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE

2. Size: Approximate size of the proposed development and the number of building sites
for dwelling units planned;

RESPONSE: The Grand Estates Phase 2 parcel/development area is 13.80+/-AC. There are 36
lots proposed with the project that will consistute the completion of the 64 total residential
lots that were originally approved within the Grand Estates Subdivision.



3. Woater Availability: Will-serve letter from the city or information as to how domestic
water service will be provided;

RESPONSE: An intent to serve letter has been requested from the City of Yerington Public
Works Department. Based on conversation with Jay Flakus, this letter is expected with the
submittal of this application and will be part of the application review.

4, Electrical Availability: Name of the utility company which will serve the area and
statement of ability and willingness of such company to provide electrical power to the
proposed development;

RESPONSE: NV Energy electric service has been provided in the streets with Grand Estates
Phase 1 suitable to provide service to the entire, previously approved subdivision (Phases 1
and 2). Appropriate connections to the existing service that loops the proposed subdivision
area will be provided with the construction of the 36 lots inciuded in this project.

5. Telephone Availability: Name of the telephone company which will serve the area and
statement of ability and willingness of such company to provide telephone service to the
proposed development;

RESPONSE: AT&T has lines within the existing Grand Estates Phase 1 development and these
existing lines were designed and placed to handle the entire, previously approved subdivision
(Phases 1 and 2. Appropriate connections to the existing service that loops the proposed
subdivision area will be provided with the construction of the 36 lots included in this project.

6. Natural Gas Availability: Name of utility company which will serve the area and
statement of ability and willingness of such company to provide natural gas service to
the proposed development;

RESPONSE: Contact with Southwest Gas indicates that natural gas service is not provided in
this subdivision area. As such, natural gas service will need to be provided by propane. There
are several services that can provide propane to the future homes, including AmeriGas and
Bi-State Propane.

7. Cable Television: Name of cable company which will serve the area and statement of
ability and willingness of such company to provide cable service to the proposed
development. Type of service available;

RESPONSE: Contact with Charter Communications indicates that there is no hard-wired cable
service in the area of the proposed subdivision. Television services can be provided in
multiple ways through Dish Network, Direct TV and satellite internet-based services.
Provision of such service is based on availability, quality of service offered by the providers



and personal choice. As such, this service will be to the determination of the future

homeowners.
8. Sewage Disposal: Will-serve letter from city;

RESPONSE: The proposed development has worked with the City of Yerington and Lyon
County in design and easement locations and approvals to address sewer service to both
Phase 1 and 2 of the Grand Estates subdivision. This design, review and approval effort took a
considerable amount of time, but the necessary parties and agencies have approved and the
improvements necessary to the lift station and lines will be completed with the development
of this proposed subdivision (Grand Estates Phase 2)

9. Fire Protection: Distance from the nearest firefighting equipment and adequacy of

existing services;
RESPONSE: The proposed development is located 3+/- miles from the Yerington Mason Valley
Fire located at 30 Nevin Way. In addition, the Mason Valley Fire Protection Fire station is
located 3.5+/- miles from the site.
10. Legal Access: Existing or proposed legal access from the proposed development to city,

county or state maintained roads;

RESPONSE: The proposed development is located interior to the Grand Estates Subdivision
Phase 1 and is accessible from Chateau Way and Terrace Lane. Chateau Way connects at two
points to Luzier Lane, which connects to US Route 95A, providing appropriate primary and

secondary access routes for emergency service requirements.
11. Parks and Recreational Areas: Parks and recreational facilities in the general area of the
proposed development; distance and access to such facilities;

RESPONSE: The proposed project will make park improvements on APN 011-641-17, an
existing 1.82-acre parcel within Phase 1 of the Grand Estates Subdivision. This parcel has been

assigned to be the park/detention basin site within the overall Grand Estates subdivision.
This proposed facility will be within the Grand Estates subdivision and within walking
distance for all residents, whether in Phase 1 or 2. The next nearest public park facilities are
located, generally at the northern end of the City of Yerington and include the Joe Parr Sports
Complex, Mountainview Park, Soroptimist Park and Veterans Park. These facilities are 2.5
Miles from the proposed development, at a minimum.

12. Covenants, conditions and restrictions {CC&Rs) if tract restrictions are proposed, general

description of contents or submit a draft copy;
RESPONSE: A copy of the existing Grand Estates CC&R document, recorded with the Lyon
County Recorder’s Office as document number 382592 on May 22, 2006 is provided following
this Feasibility Study. It is anticipated that these CC&R’s will be followed. If there are any
portions that may conflict with current code or current development requirements, a
madification may be recorded through the appropriate mechanism.



The existing CC&R document covers the following major topics: General building and
landscaping restrictions, Basic restrictions, Homeowners association, and miscellaneous
items.

13. Adjacent Ownership and Use: Present legal owner or property adjacent to the proposed
subdivision; present use and zoning of such adjacent property;

RESPONSE: All adjacent uses are single family residential and within the Grand Estates Phase
1 project area. A current list of the adjacent owners is provided with the project application
and on the project mapping.

14. Emergency Medical Services: Distance from nearest EMS equipment;

RESPONSE: The proposed development is located 3+/- miles from the Yerington Mason Valley
Fire located at 30 Nevin Way. In addition, the Mason Valley Fire Protection Fire station is
located 3.5+/- miles from the site. The nearest medical service is located at 213 South
Whitacre Street.

15. Storm drainage, proposed design, i.e., flows, structures, etc.

RESPONSE: The proposed development is located interior to the Grand Estates Subdivision
Phase 1. A detention basin is currently developed in the northwest corner of the Grand
Estates Phase 1 area on APN 001-641-17 on the Park/Detention Basin parcel as noted on the
assessor’s parcel map. The detention basin was designed to accommodate the development
of Phase 1 and 2 of the project and will be cleaned and maintained to a positive operating
order, as necessary with the development of the Phase 2 area of Grand Estates.



DOC # 382592

85/22/2006 02:35 PN
Official Record

PeSNeToN VNTURES LLC

Lyon County - NV
Mary €. Milligan » Recorder
Page 1 of 13  Fée:\351.90

Recorded By: BACM

This declaration of Protective Covenants, Conditions
made this 4th day of May 2006, by Yerington Ventures LLC

Company.
Recitals:

A. Declarant is the owner of that certain located in the County of Lyon,
commonly known as the

State of Nevada, consisting of 65 residential Lots (

Grand Estates Subdivision and more particularly ¢és it “A” attached hereto and,
by reference, made a part hereof (the ‘ he/pfopetty is zoned residential.
ﬁ%‘ ccordénce with a common plan designed to
heProperty for the benefit of future owners of

NOW, THEREFORE) De g hereby declares that all of the Property, and each of the
Lots, is held and will be held, ‘con M'. othécated, encumbered, leased, rented, nsed,
occupied and improved Sudj et th 0 hxmtaho , Testrictions, covenants and
reservations, all of which ar ¢ Rootarsd. anc N greed to be in furtherance of 2 plan for the
subdivision, improvement, uge;.and sale ftheLots and are established and agreed for the
purpose of enhancing and protecting the value, desirability, and attractiveness of the Property
A -:"P., itations, restrictions, and covenants will run with the land
and will be binding|on all parties having or acquiring any right, title or interest in the Lots, or any
v to the benefit of all of the Lots and the future owners of the Lots.
. rpmhasenmdera contract or agresment of sale covering any
est 1x any Lot, by accepting a deed or contract of sale or agreement of

B. Declarant intends to sell the
preserve the value and residentis] qualitieso
Lots and their snccessors.

aildit g shall be erected, altered, placed or permitted to remain on any Lot other than one
single-family dwelling not to exceed two stories above ground level at any single point in



05/22/2006

NG AR S A A VX2 ez of13

height, a private garage for no more than three cars, and astorageshed of design
mmplemenung the residence located in back yard only. Al residences must have a

adjoining the home that is capable of accommodating at least two cars. The roofs for
residence shall have 16" eves and minimum roof pitches of 5°x12’ (5 and 12).

residence and adjoining garage shall be on a foundation. Storage sheds shall be \
of wood materials. i

planned landscaping have been approved by the architectural
Nicholson, Phil Lancaster and Craig Nicholson, or a represent4
of said committee. In the event of death or resignation of any
rcmaining members shall have ﬁ:.ll authority to approve or diss

osi 3 "ua 30daysaﬂersmd
plmandspemﬁmon have been submxﬁedton,o the event, d‘no suit to enjoin the erection
of such building or the making of such alterations has Beg enced prior to the completion
thereof, such approval shall not be required and this Govenant Wi bedeemedtohavebeenﬁﬂly
complied with. Neither the members of such : : ity
be entitled to any compensation for
80% of all parcels are sold, thethmw !
described hereafter, and the Association w

the reside: notbelwsthanlSOOsqumefeetofhwng
quarters, exclusiveof --weg ops, garages, basements and similar appurtenances.
1.04 Diligence in Construction: When the erection of any residence is once begun, the work
thereon must be proseeuted ditigently and must be completed within 12 months. Extensions may
be granted by the ¢confmiitee under’some conditions. No outbuilding may be completed prior to
the completion of idence, except that femporary office and storage buildings may be
---1--;: ildi i ildi
removed as £0on 3s.the ‘iscompletedmdaoerﬁﬁcateofoccmancyisobtained. No
age, gara asement or other outhuilding erected in the development, nor trailer or

any kind, shall at any time be used as a residence, temporarily or
,‘: any structure of a temporary nature be used as a residence. All structures
uitebly painted, colored, or stained immediately on construction as per plans and

s\ Garages and storage sheds must be painted to match the residence. No billboards
; sing signs, except “For Sale” signs, which shall be no larger than two feet by three feet,
sha ,U,“" or maintained on any Lot, building or structure, without approval in writing of




@5/22/20086

VR L P A 302592 op3of13

for the tasks they are to perform.

1.05 Lot Area and Widthk: No division of original parcels shall be allowed. No 0

access or rights of way shall be allowed to and from properties that are not part of tli%
1.06 Building Location: No building shall be located on any Lot nearer to the fidpf itte ) \
nearer to the side street line than the minimum building setback lines shown on the recorded plat. <./
In any event, no building shall be located on any Lot nearer than 20 feet to the front Det line ¢
nearer 10 feet to the side property line or nearer 20 feet to the rear property line. steps and
open porches shall not be considered as part of 2 building, provided, howevér, that<his shall not
be construed to permit any portion of a building on a Lot to encroac]

the architectural committee. All construction must be performed by contractors that are licensed
Q

1.07 Fences: No fence, wall, hedge or hedge-like shrub plasti
constructed, planted or permitted to grow on any portion of Lot within sa
height of over six feet, nor shall any fence, wall, hedge or hedge-like < janting for any

pmposebecommmed,plantedorpemittedtogrowonany Ot Wit ivisi

the front building sethack line and the front propertyline to a height- than four feet. No

fence, wall, hedge or hedge-like shrub planting for any purpose shall be constructed, planted or

permitted to grow such that site lines at elevations betweerrtwo and six feet are obstructed on a

comer Lot within the triangular area formed by the stree *;“-; and a line connecting them at
&S > vdse of a rounded property corner

points 25 feet from the intersection of the street J
from the intersection of the street pro ..-.fé' eXteglde
chicken wire, or electric) or chain link fenfes\y diloy
be permitted to remain within such distances\afs nferdections unless the foliage line is
maintained at sufficient height to prevent obs

io" wire (bob wire, horse fence, or

Méted on front yards within 180 days of

1.08 Landscaping' Lands \*iu‘ii mus

obtaining certificate of occpfpancy, Front yards shall be maintained in a presentable manner. No
satellite receiving dishes s I s insta 2 fhe front or side yards, but may be installed in rear
yard so long as these are; ed tQ Sufficiently screen dishes from the street, common
areas and adjacent Lots possibility of a nuisance being created by the presence
of such items. ' '

stallation and maintaining of utilities and drainage facilities
ed map of such subdivision.

’, on th

1.09 Easements:
are reserved as sho

icle 2. Basic ctio

ne:ghbors
2.92 "Vehicles: No boats, recreational vehicles or trailers of any kind shall be allowed to be
parkettomrany street or in the front yard portion of any Lot, either temporarily or permanently,



R R e BER  Goaciiar

but may be parked in either the side yard or rear yard so long as these areas are enclosed to
sufficiently screen said parked items from the street, common areas and adjacent Lots to

eliminate any possibility of a nuisance being created by the parkmg of such items. No mo
vehicles of any kind shall be allowed to be stored on any street or in the front yard portion of E\\
Lot, but may be stored in either the side yard or rear yard so long as these areas are ;z%
sufficiently screen storage from the street, common areas and adjacent Lots to eh?mnra{
possibility of a nuisance being created by the storage of such items. No painting, repaiting

screened from the street, common areas and adjacent Lots to eliminate &
nuisance being created by such activities.

removal of trash on their Lot. The faﬂure: 1o do so will res

Board of Directors of the Association with all expenses to be i ¥ fHe Lot owner.

2.04 Livestock and Poultry: No animals, liv e or poultry of any kind shall be
raised, bred, or kept on any Lot, except that dogs, cats household pets may be kept

provided they are not dangerous or obnoxious and-if addity not be kept, bred, or
maintained for any commercial purposes.

2.05 Health and Sanitation: To prom% health and sanitz
successors and assigns, shall not in any way oppese ireefly or indirectly, the establishment of 2
ide utility services to the property. In

the event of the installation of a gen dom seWage disposal system, all Lot owners, their
heirs, successors and assigns their property with the sewage disposal
system

All sewage disposal s accordance with the laws of the State of Nevada
and the regulations of th State and Lyon County Departments of Health. Such
permanent buildirigs as 6k xd in said subdivision for occupancy as residence shall’have
sanitary inside plum eeted to sewer or septic tank in accordance with applicable laws
and regulations. atory or toilet facility of any kind shall be erected in said subdivision,
except indoors an - e same shall be cormected to a sewer or septic tank as aforesaid.

\-—ﬁﬁ-ﬁcle 3. Homeowners A tion

e intent and purposes of these covenants and to enforce the terms and conditions
\ er 80% or greater of the Lots are sold, there shall be created the Grand

e Lot owners will provide for the maintenance, repair and improvement of any street,
k/retention pond, entrance areas (inclusive of, but not lirited to, plantings, sprinkling



85/22/20086

VL A M5 gos of 13

systems, signs and gates), berm or other fencing or barriers and any other Grand Estates
Subdivision property excluding the Lots and any property that is publicly owned by the City-of

Yerington or State of Nevada.

The Association, through the herein mentioned Architectural Control Committee,
responsibility for architectural control.

The Association will enforce the covenants as they pertain to the maintenance
Estates Subdivision Lots and Obligations of the said Subdivision Lot Owne.rs

cmgoutthed“hes,mamtenance aﬂdmanﬂgm‘tﬂmnbe determined & IBB al
Directors, as provided in the association ByLaws, and the Boas { of Directors may tlegate its
authority as provided in the Association ByLaws. The Board gf Di sof th

may also promulgate rules and regulations to assist in ca
the Association, and may amend said rules and regulations frofa time to ting.

entitled to one vote. A member may delegate hls righ
possessian of the Lot, provided such des;gnated SOrESe

the books and records of the Assocrauon in the shafin ‘.- e

Association ByLaws. Membership is limited t owmers and membersh:p cannot be assigned,

pledged or transferred in any manner exeéptin con : 'th the transfer of a Lot.

3.03a Designated Repm;entaﬁve: heOws >ach Lot shall file a written notice with the
.-.: Representative” who shall be entitled to vote at

Association demgna!mg the “Desi il

meetings of the Association afig r dds and ofher communications from the

éfcular Lot. “The notices shall state the name and

Association in behalf of thé Po .. R g
address of the Designated Rep: e Lot number(s) for which the Designated
Representative is enti he hame and address of each person, firm, or corporation,
limited liability compas association, trust or other entity owning an interest in the
Lot. Thenoﬁceshall ig hypersonormhtyhavmganmterwtmthel.ot The
Designated Repf entati changed by the Lot owners of the Lot by filing 2 new notice
of Designated ,. s or her duly appointed proxy, who shall be entitled to vote at
any meeting of the

[hére shall be an annual meeting of the members of the Association.
Association may be held as provided in the ByLaws of the Association.
, location and subject matter of the meetings shall be given to the Lot

¢ same to the Designated Representative for each Lot. The Notice of the
be sent at Jeast ten (10) days prior to the meeting, but not more than sixty

 to the mesting.



05/22/2006

0 A WBR  oos of 23

members of the Association, except for voting on questions which specifically require a greatet
quorum as provided in the Association ByLaws.

3.03d Relationship in association ByLaws: Provisions as to voting, or matters relatin;
mee’nngs of the Association or governance of the Association, which are not inconsist
the provisions contained in the Restrictions, may be set forth in the Association B);La

event of a conflict between these restrictions and the Association ByLaws, these

be controlling.

accepting a deed or by enteting into possession of a Lot pursuant to a vali
covenants and agrees for his or her self, heirs, personal representative

property for which the association has, or may hereafter have, the ri
obligation to maintain, repair, restore, or replace. These assessmez
quarterly, monthly, or any other periodic basis as
the Association.

Any assessment so established, together with such-interes n and costs of collections
thereof as herein provided shall be a charge agajfis ) in said Subdivision based
upon their voting rights in the Associ on 2 egandless of the size of the Lot,
and shall be continuing lien upon the Lot‘agaigs A- assessments is made until it is paid.
Each such assessment, together with such interes 2011 and costs of collection thereof as
herein provided, shall be the personal pBligation™e e Lot owner(s) of the Lot at the time when

the assessment becomes due and owing

3.05 Assessment Due Daj Agges
as the Association’s Boas shall determine. The payment of an assessment shall be
asse  OF 2K ereof, is not paid to the Association in full on or
before the due date for the'pdymen : Association may impose a late charge in an amount
determined by its Board‘of Directors in'the event the payment of an assessment is in default. In

addition, assesmmtmdeﬁ shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum
until paid in full.

3.06 Liability for ts: No Lot owner may exempt him or her self from liability for
¥ use or enjoyment of any property or area for which the Association

or has the right to improve.

\ Delinquent Assessments: In the event a Lot owner fails to pay an

, the Association’s Board of Directors may enforce the collection of the
bﬂnging an action in the name of the Association and against the Lot owner(s) at
judgment.



©5/22/2006

V10T A0 LR AD 382592 207 of 13

3.08 Notice of Assessment Delinquency: A suit at law for money judgment shall not be
commenced until the expiration of ten (10) days after mailing, by first class mail, postage
prepaid, addressed to the last known address of the Designated Representative for the Lot
which the assessment is delinquent, of a written notice that the assessments levied agai

is delinquent and that the Association may invoke its remedies provided under these.

if the default is not cured within ten (10) days after the date of the mailing. Such writtes
shall be accompanied by a written affidavit of the authorized representative the Bos
Directors of the Association that acts forth (1) the affiant’s capacity to make the Af
amount outstanding (exclusive of interest, costs, attorneys fees and fufure assessme;
legal descripnon of the Lot, and (4) the name(s) of the Lot owners of record fo

attorney fees (not Timited to statutory fees) shallbecharged to the
besecuredbyahenonanylotownedbytheLot mer in said s

a Lot owner in the payment of
of Directors of the Assaciation

3.10 Acceleration of Assessments: In the event ofd ;
~. * ents which have been levied by

any installment of an assessment levied
shall have the right to declare all unpaid installm
theBom'dtobeinnnediate!ydueandp@bl L

3.11 Notification to Tenants: Ifa Lot o defadlt in the payment of maintenance

assessments to the Association, the jve written notice of such default to any

tenarltoccupymgadweﬂmgona ot/0 owner in default and the tenaat , after
payments due to the Lot owner the amount of

any maintenance -‘ - -‘;':..i.t:" d pay the same to the Association. By deducting
the amount of such deling ‘jﬁx eSsents, the tenant shall not be considered to have breached
' 0 hobewnerand the amount of such delinquent assessment shall be

Cted!tﬂdtotheteﬂant,ﬂ abligation to th

coVering any Lot in grand Estates Subdivision which comes into
o the remedies provided in the first deed of trust, or by deed (or

bolder of any ﬁrst '
2, shall take the Lot free of any claims for unpaid assessments or

possession of the |

sments shall be paid out of the proceeds from the closing of the sale of the Lot, or by
gr,\in preference over any other assessment or charges of any nature, except: (1)
¢ the state, or any subdivision theteof, or any municipality for taxes and special

due and unpaid which continue a lien against the Lot; (2) amounts due under a valid



| A L BN Seeotin

A purchaser or grantee is entitled to a statement from the Association setting forth the am
unpaid assessments against the Lot(s) being purchased. The purchaser or grantee shall not be
liable for, nor is the Lot conveyed or granted subject to, a lien for any unpaid assessm:
the Lot in excess of the amount set forth in the written statement from the Association.
the purchaser or grantee requests a written statement from the Association at least ﬁ
before the closmg of the sale, the purchaser or grantee shall be liable for any ai

attomeys fees incurred in the collection thereof.

3,14 Written request by Parchaser for Unpaid Assessment Informs
any Lot may request in writing a statement from the Association as f : 3
outstanding and unpaid maintenance assessments relating to the Lot-bei rChasé whether

executed purchase agreement pursuant to which the purchase
Grand Estates Subdivision, the Association shall provide a wi
any outstanding unpaid assessments relating to the Lot bemg
bmdmg upon the ASSOGIatl(m for the penod stated

f the amount of

safisfied.

3.15 Purchase of Insurance Coverage: The Agso€iali
available, insuring the property to be maintai
public streets and insuring the Assocaan

3.16 Expense of Insurang
by the Association and shs
the amount of maintens

e Board of Pirectors of the Assoclauon in deteﬂnimng
e charged to the Lots.

3.17 Distribution of Proceeds proceeds of any insurance policy owned by the Association
shall be r\ecexved by the-Ass 1 hcld in a separate account, and used or distributed in the

ectors of the Association.

p-in-Fact for Lot Owners: Each Lot owner, by acquiring an
interestin a Subdivision shall be deemed to have irrevocably appointed the
Association/ g his true and lawful attorney-in-fact to act on his or her behalf in connection
with ihg'in any insurance policy in which the Association is the named insured
the foregoing, the Association shall have the full power and authority to
in said insurance, to collect and remit the premiums therefore, to collect

_ : use and distribute the proceeds in the manner the Board of Directors of the

"\ Association Heems appropriate, and to execute any and all releases of liability and other



a5/22/20806

(S AT A O BBR  o0s of 13

3.19 Membership of the Architectural Control Committee: The Architectural Control
Committee, after 80% of the Lots have been sold, shall consist of three persons elected by

serving for such terms as set by the Association ByLaws.

3.20 Responsibilities and Authority of Architectural Committee: After the As.
assumes responsibility for the committee, the committee’s responsibilities and author
remain the same as hereinbefore described.

cle 4. eous

pnor to the creation of said subdmsmn and may be used for fz
is established. Farming on adjacent properties may entail all gpe
allowed under Nevada State laws, Recognizing the prior exjste

4.02 Additionsal Restrictions: Declarant may impose addzhonal sirictions upon any LOfb}'
appmpnatepmv:monmthedeedorgmmdlease eying orleasmgsuchLottoanowner(or,
so long as Declarant owns the Lot in question, by re
instrument containing such add:tlonal rwlmm ns); W

parties to such deed or ground lease (or WIiEL
in the same manner as if set forth in I i

! ofand be binding upon the
¢t acquiring the interest in such Lot)

covenants herein contained shall bind and
éclarant, their successors and assigns, or by the
ersofanysaldLots and it shall be lawful, not

4.03. Binding Effect: The condi
inure to the benefit of and be ¢

Homeowners Assocmuon, o
only for Declarant, or theiy'sy ¢, but also for the Homeowners Association, of
°Wn“°r°“°f30faﬂy tutenndprnsemteanyp:ooeedmgatlaworm
equity, against any perso pration violating or threatening to violate any of the
covenants, conditions o ein contained, and such action may be maintained for the
purpose of preventing tife » recover damages for a violation, or for both of such
purposes.

failure to exercise any power or right shall operate as a waiver

wers shall be deemed continuous, nor shall a partial exercise

reof, and no right or remedy shall be deemed abridged or modified by
no waiver thereof shall be pmdwated thereon, nor shall failure to

emedies: Nothmg herein contained shall be construed as preventing the
remedies given by Jaw against a nuisance, public or pnvate, or otherwise, but
in contained shall be in addition to any other remedies given by law.



05/22/2006

LT WER 10 oF 13

4.06 Enforcement: The result of every act or omission whereby any condition or restriction
herein contained is violated, in whole or in part, is hereby declared to be and constitutes a
nuisance, and every remedy allowed by law or equity against a puisance, either public or
shall be applicable against every such result, and may be exercised by Declarant, the A
or any Lot owner for the enforcement, or to restrain a violation of this Declaration or
provisions hereof, the losing party or parties shall pay the attorney’s or attorneys” feeso
winning party or parties in such amount as may be fixed by the court in such pro :
remedies shall be deemed cumulative and not exclusive. However, nothing confa

in selling said Property, or any part thereof, shall be deemed to vest or
Association or the Lot owner any right of reversion for breach or violati
the provisions hereof, and any such revisionary right is hereby
successors and assigns.

4.07 Assignment: Any and all of the rights and powers an eclara
contained may be assigned to any corporation, partnership, $ iation witich 1s now
organized or which may hereafter be organized and which will-asSume e duti

and rese

ATOLIS aBSigIle: and upon any

hereunder pertaining to the particular rights and
such corporation, partnership or association eviden: consent in writing to accept such
assignment and assume such duties, it shall, to the ext ch assignment, have the same

rights and powers and be subject to the same obligations
by Declarant herein,

ies as are given to and assumed

4.08 Interpretation: If this Declaration wofd, clatise, sentence, paragraph, or other part
thereof shall be susceptible to differing or feti w pretation, that which is most nearly in
accordance with the general purposes j «of this Declaration shall govern.

4.09 Omissions: If any punéfdatio cl sentence, or provision necessary to give
meaning, validity or effeci {o’any Othe e, sentence, or provision appearing in this
Declaration shall be omjtted heérefrom, then it is hereby declared that such omission was
unintentional and that if#s ted punctuation, word, clause, sentence, or provision shall be
supplied by inference.

4.10 Severability: - n of any one or more of the covenants, restrictions, conditions, or
provisions containgd in this Decldration, or any part thereof, shall in no manner affect any of the

and responsibilities of the Declarant, as herein described, determines that the
hall terminate and notice thereof is recorded in the office of the Recorder of Lyon
ada. Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, sections 4.01 and 4.14
to termination and shall, at all times, remain in full force and effect.



e5/22/2006

IWMBMHHIIWM 382592 011 of 13

EXHIBIT A

All that certain real property being SE 1/4 of SE 1/4 of Section 33, T14N, R25E,
M.D.B. &M., Lyon County, Nevada.
@ 2)

~OS
\9
2\
. O
& QA
O
S



05/22/2006

: Y o BERN 12013

4.12 Awendment: Except for sections 4.01 and 4.14, this Declartion may be amended in any
respect, upon the written consent of 70 percent of the fee owners of record of the lots in the A
Property; provided, however, no such amendment shall become effective until it is of record'in\,
the recorder's office of Lyon County, Nevada, N

\\\\;\
4.13 Notices: Notices as provided herein shall be in writing and shall be deemed five ’
(5) days after deposit in the United States Mail, certified mail, return receipt requ |

other in wntmg from time to time, st
Declarant: ~ Yerington Ventures, LLC ((\\ O
/o Mark Nicholson ! \) !
105 Kirkorian Court o~ NS
Scatts Valley, CA 95066 (\

4.14 Limitation on Liability and Indemunity: In addition t other proyisions specifically
set forth in this Declaration, the Declarant, as well as their co 5 entatives, heirs,
successors or assigns shall not be liable to any ownes, occupant, or any other person for any loss,
damage injury or any claim thereof arising out of or'ia dnyway connected with the Declarant
under this Declaration. In particular, the Declarant shallnotbe responsible for reviewing any
plans or specifications from the standpoint of stryefiiral.safety, engineering soundness, or
conformance of the improvement to which the pla
Furthermore, the Declarant shall notbe DONS
building defects in any improvement for Whis

nsAyere approved or for violations of

building or other codes or for violations by ahy property-ise of any zoning or other applicable
land use regulations. Each owner shallindemnif and hold harmless the Declarant, and their
mnsultaﬂs,mpmsentatm,hm SuEcess assigns against all claims, actions, and causes of
action from and against all afsps, damage gosts; including reasonable attorney’s fees, for
any action that may be broy sing out 6f any structural, engineering, safety, soundness,
hmldmg defects or confa ... :u ¢ ding or other codes or the plans and specifications
cancemmg the buildin of any covenants, conditions or restrictions herein,

IN OF, Declarant has executed this Declaration the day and year
first written above
d%e L

% anblhty Company

Aanaoben Niembey
B =i

>

Its:




85/22/2006

o (UL AR AT g BBR  o130f13
CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

L7200 1’
County of J::."/? (Yera

ONMay o 224 before me,

7 _oate 7

personally appeared _ Zkeri A& .
[ NAME(3) OF SIGNER(S)
dence

D4 personally known to me - OR - [] proved to me on the basis of sati
to be the person(s) is/are

subscribed to the w

Though the data below is not requi
fraudulent reattachment of this f

CAPACITY GLAI

[} inoiviDuAL
[J corroRATE OFFICER

DESCRIPTION DF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

TITLE OR TYPE OF DOCUMENT

[ parTNER(S)

NUMBER OF PAGES

DATE OF DOCUMENT

SIGNER(S) OTHER THAN NAMED ABOVE




Grand View Estates Phase 2

Tentative Subdivision Map

City of Yerington Planning Commission Pre —"1 iorF

October 26, 2022



Property Location

Located west of Hwy 95A, north of Luzier Lane
within the Grand Estates subdivision area.

APN 001-643-01
13.8+/- Acres

Subject property is Phase 2 of Grand Estates
that was never constructed, and the approval
expired.




Property Location

d Portion SE 1/4 SE 1/4 Section 33, T14N-R28E, MDE&EM
(T3 ﬂ
T T FilLd I} ' :'-'-_“-— - -
Subject Property was left as ] 1 294 18 7 |
Area of Grand Estates to be ; r—— . Y
Completed. - : i AR
2 ' _'
e [
F " ] r " J 4 u‘ ] 'f
@D - wa {
S ¥ i 1
| HER RS
‘ i
b 4] ! E oy J |
_,! L LA \ H
g 1 tF n@ gt
! § ) '.
.  —— ‘
Jaigy g i ] 1
' S i) 40 1
mgjﬂ? ot LA Ry ! s I i
e é G.> I CD H é | 2 8
*;- mnke e F E-Y N R A { . '@“ :{ i
y, &
L = it | 74
= - AR o T




Existing Site Photos

001-841-16

¢ TS L CHATERUMAY e
{ g2
: .
L
b ' ' A
101-641-18 N A )
- R
4 i
AR .
o161ty )L
NES
A e
S
« | [OES: g
W1641-20 ir: )
A
o UL
- o HallS R .
. ! A

)01-647:21

wieaaz L

W3

g

0164123 7 |

001641515 | - 0Q1-641.14

ey, ] ,‘;-i\'? 2 ’:f_"-.'-— v,

Lo,

007:6a193 m,&h,‘,nggi‘,-  SHE s =y

" B e e 3 e iy Ly

L:"‘. e

ey ._<_..l._....—-’-.»-—_-‘-.._—-'_.‘_. [ e



Proposed Street Section

65-foot ROW

» 30-foot travel lanes

+ roadside drainage

« separated pedestrian path.

R/W cL
m'
10° PUEALE w0, 10° PUEALE

L

30"

15"
2 AB:
|suoul.n¢a !
-————-—ﬁ-"-.

COMPACT SUBGRADE TO NIN. PLACE LANDSCAPING PER
PLACE 3" A.C. OVER 95% RELATIVE COMPACTION CITY OF YERINGTON LANDSCAPE
€ AB, OVER COM~ ORPINANCE AND GRANP ESTATES
PACTED SUBGRADRE PHASE 1 LANDSCAPE PLANS
- o



Tentative Map (Sheet 1 of 2)

Of the 28 existing residential lots In Phase 1,
5 are owned by Creative Homes

7 are owned by Manhome Project
Management,

7 are owned by Chicas Rentals LLC and 3 by
Hoyt & Meyers

It appears that % of the lots are not already
developed or in the process of development.
Any lots not developed when the sewer

connections is approved or existing.would be
required to connect.

Creative Homes owns 5 of the Phase 1 lots
that will connect to sewer along with the 36
within the Phase 2 area bringing the
minimum total to 41,

BALIY OF ELEVATION

e e e S e
AT A I R i

TYPICAL LOT EASEMENTS LOV
-

SIZE STATISTHCS

ERA

GRA, INC

1150 CORFUHATE BOLLEV A
HEND, SEWADA BBl
\TToVES $1ED VUHCR.

\TI5] ES6-11 AR

ATLERE
DN IANE

DL
v WSO

TENTATIVE SITE PLAN
paTRAE

AT 2 BTEN GUFY ©F VRINDTON KMTIR.
ALY AALLA LY ey
AL TL WAL B STIEIAL CONLIINTY WATLR
SRR ITHOANY | & BLaE WA TORTEN
T COLLEGT /0N @ VBRIEM)
Ca{0s 38 LOTH
VL (R L AT BT A N

(oS
VARLRHED FLEE V0 Qee3il LFT SHATION AT B
COER OF THACY




-
-
re— -

TRHNPL TCE

NV AL IALYINGL

DV NG ARRTE WD
R Y AR I0NIND

b - 5l
o

' | ,.l._..l.lhm.)

"-ﬂ 5 ;Ill.I.lllc_I.l.J-I..

e ] ‘lJls!rtll

UoIeI07
uonels yi

(Z 10 Z 198yg) dey sAnejua)



FARR WEST

ENGINEERING

October 15, 2021

Robert Switzer
Yerington City Manager
14 East Goldfield Avenue
Yerington, Nevada 89447

RE: GRAND ESTATES SANITARY SEWER LIFT STATION PRELIMINARY DESIGN

REPORT — APPROVAL LETTER

Dear Robert,

Farr West has performed a compliance review of the preliminary report of above noted project.

The submitted report is found in general compliance with City of Yerington (City) standards and
is approved. In order to move forward with the project, a final report that includes the following

items will need to be submitted to the City:

1.

Sk W

Improvement plans showing easements the entire length of the project, strests, utility plan
and profiles (including velocities of gravity mains), and all other civil improvements.
Sewer report for project.

Easement documents easement shown on plans.

Flood Map.
Cut sheets and references for all equipment.
Confirmation that the SCADA controls will integrate with the City system.

Feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns; { can be reached at 775-851-4788.

Please reference the above noted Project No. on all correspondences.

Sincerely,

257
ey 4

i Lo , .»"J 3
LS owntef mpppisgie”

Danny $émmers
Farr West Engineering
Senior Project Manager

5510 Longley Lane ¢ Reno, Nevada 89511 « (775) 851 4788
421 Court Street » Elko, Nevada 89801 » (775) 738-2121
www. farrwestengineeriog, com



NEVADA DIVISION OF STATE OF NEVADA

Department of Conservation & Natural Resources
A E NVI Ro N M E N TA I‘ Steve Sisolak, Gavernor

James R. Lawrence, Acting Direétor

PROT ECT l O N Greg Lovato, Administrdtor

Octaober 14, 2022

Jay Flakus

Public Works Director — City of Yerington
14 E. Goldfield Avenue

Yerington, NV 89447

Re: Tentative Map — Grand Estates Phase 2
36 lots in the City of Yerington

Dear Mr. Flakus:

The Nevada Division of Environmental Protection has reviewed the abaove referenced subdivision and
recommends denial of said subdivision with respect to water poliution and sewage disposal.

The submittal was found to be incomplete, and the following items need to be addressed to facilitate
further review:

= Items 5d through 5g on the checklist were not addressed.
« |tem 7 on the checklist was not addressed.
« |tem 9 on the checklist was not addressed.

Please ensure that the corrections are made, and the resubmitted plans are stamped and wet-signed in
non-black ink on each page.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (775) 687-2438 or

amholt@ndep.nv.qov.

F_‘»inf:efrl;‘elyi _ ! p

April Holt, PE
Technicai Services, Compliance, and Enforcement
Bureau of Water Poliuticn Control

Enclosure: Requirements for the Review of a Tentative Subdivision Map in Rural Counties (Checklist)

CC: Dave Snelgrove — CFA, Inc. 1150 Corporate Blvd., Reno, NV 89502

Control No. 14990

City of Yerington XV

B SEEETTE

ocT 182022

901 5. Stewart Street, Suite 4001 » Carson City, Nevada 89701 » p: 775.687.4670 « f: 775.687.5856 * ndep.nv.gov

Printed on recycled paper




